Polasky, Alexandra

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

McNeill, Lorrie

Thursday, November 9, 2017 10:38 AM

Anderson, Steven; Gruber, Marion; Hess, Maureen

Bartell, Diane; Gardner, Walter; Bell, Maureen; Raine, Kristine

Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

2017-5555(b) - DR - Bigtree, Del - HHS Vaccine Safety Responsibilities and Notice
Pursuant 42 USC 300aa-31.pdf

Good morning all — we received the attached correspondence as an FYl and had shared with Maureen, but it has now
been sent to us by FDA Exec Sec as a direct reply. In reading through, it’s my opinion that this should be coordinated by
HHS or NVPO, as the questions being asked need input from multiple agencies. We can push back and make this
suggestion — that we only be responsible for providing language for those questions that pertain to FDA.

Can you let us know if you agree with this approach, or if you have any other suggestions on how best to proceed?

Thanks in advance —

Lorrie
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ICAN

VIA FEDEX

November 6, 2017

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
HHS Office of the Secretary

Eric D. Hargan

Acting Secretary of Health & Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.,

Washington, D.C. 20201

Re:  Correspondence Email Address
Dear Secretary Hargan:
As a follow-up to our letter, dated October 12, 2017 (copy enclosed), any response to same

Very truly yours,

4

Del Bigtree

Enclosure:  Copy of letter from
Del Bigtree to Eric D. Hargan
dated October 12, 2017
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ICAN

VIA FEREX

Qctober 12, 2017

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
HHS Office of the Secretary

Don Wright, M.D,, M.P.H.

Acting Secretary of Health & Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201

Re: HHS Vaccine Safety Responsibilities and Notive Pursuant to 42 U.5.C. § 3008a-31
Dear Secretary Wright:
Informed Consent Action Network hereby provides notice per 42 U.5.C. § 300aa-31(b).

Americans, including the over 55 organizations listed below, whose members exceed &
million Americans, are concerned about vaccine safety. The National Childhood Vaccine Injury
Act of 1986 (the 1986 Act) made nearly every aspect of vaccine safety the exclusive responsibility
of the Department of Health & Human Services (HHS). As the Secretary of HHS (the Secretary),
this means you shoulder virtually all responsibility for assuring the safety of vaccines
administered to America’s 78 million children.

This notice respectfully requests confirmation that certain obligations regarding vaccine
safety required under the 1986 Act have been fulfilled or will forthwith be fulfilled. These specific
requests are numbered sequentially in this notice, We would welcome the opportunity to meet
and discuss reasonable means for complying with these requests. If that is not possible, the 1986
Act authorizes “a civil action ... against the Secretary where there is alleged a failure of the
Secretary to perform any act or duty” under the 1986 Act.

L Background

The 1986 Act granted economic immunity to pharmaceutical companies for injuries
caused by their vaccines. (42 U.S.C. § 300aa-11.) The 1986 Act thereby eliminated the market
force which drives safety for all other products - actual and potential product liability.
Recognizing the unprecedented elimination of this market force, the 1986 Act makes HHS directly
responsible for virtually every aspect of vaccine safety. (42 U.S.C. §§ 300aa-2, 300aa-27.)
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When the CDC recommends a pediatric vaccine for universal use, it creates for that
vaccine's maker a liability free market of 78 mitlion children typically required by law to receive
the vaccine. The number of required vaccines has grown rapidly since 1986. In 1983, the CDC
recommended that babies under one receive two vaccines: DTP and Polio.! As of 2017, the CDC
recommends that babies under one receive multiple doses of ten vaccines. DTaP, Polio, Hep B,
Rotavirus, Hib, Pneumococcal, Influenza, MMR, Varicella, and Hep A2 In total, the current CDC
childhood vaccine schedule includes 56 injections of 73 doses of 30 different vaccines.

II.  Deficiencies in the Pre-Licensure Safety Review of Pediafric Vaccines

All drugs licensed by the FDA undergo long-term double-blind pre-licensure clinical
trials during which the rate of adverse reactions in the group receiving the drug under review is
compared to the rate of adverse reaclions in a group receiving an inert placebo, such as a sugar
pill or saline injection. For example: Enbrel’s pre-licensure trials followed subjects up to 80
months and controls received a saline injection.? Lipitor’s pre-licensure trials lasted a median of
4.8 years and controls received a sugar pill.* Botox’s pre-licensure trials lasted a median of 51
weeks and controls received a saline injection.’ And even with these long-term studies, drugs are
still often recalled.

In contrast, vaccines are not required to undergo long-term double-blind inert-placebo
controlled trials to assess safety. In fact, not a single one of the clinical trials for vaccines given to
babies and toddlers had a control group receiving an inert placebo, Further, most pediatric
vaccines currently on the market have been approved based on studies with inadequate follow-
up periods of only a few days or weeks.

For example, of the two Hepatitis B vaccines licensed by the FDA for injection into one-
day-old babies, Merck’s was licensed after trials that solicited adverse reactions for only five days
after vaccination and GlaxoSmithKline's was licensed after trials that solicited adverse reactions
for only four days after vaccination.> Similarly, the HiB vaccines sold by these same companies
were licensed based on trials which solicited adverse reactions for three and four days,
respectively, after vaccination.” The only stand-alone polio vaccine was licensed after a mere 48-
hour follow-up period *
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Morcover, these trials either had no control group or a control group which received other
vaccines as a “placebo.”? This means each new vaccine need only be roughly as safe as one (or in
some cases numerous) previously licensed vaccines. Such flawed and unscientific study designs
cannot establish the actual safety profile of any vaccine. The real adverse event rate for a vaccine
can only be determined by comparing subjects receiving the vaccine with those receiving an inert
placebo. Yet, this basic study design, required for every drug, is not required before or after
licensing a vaccine.

The 1986 Act expressly requires that you, as the Secretary, “shall make or assure
improvements in ... the licensing ... and research on vaccines, in order to reduce the risks of
adverse reactions to vaccines.” (42 U.S.C. § 300aa-27(a)(2).) Given this statutory obligation:

{1) Please explain how HHS justifies licensing any pediatric
vaccine without first conducting a long-term clinical trial in
which the rate of adverse reactions is compared between the
subject group and a control group receiving an inert placebo?

(2) Please list and provide the safety data relied upon when
recommending babies receive the Hepatitis B vaccine on the
first day of life?

Hi. Post-Li rveill f Vaccine A t

The lack of pre-licensure safety data leaves the assessment of vaccine safety to the post-
licensing period when they are being administered to children in the “real world.” To capture
vaccine adverse events in the real world, the 1986 Act established the Vaccine Adverse Events
Reporting System (VAERS) operated by HHS. (42 U.5.C. § 300aa-25.)

In 2016, VAERS received 59,117 reports of adverse vaccine events, including 432 deaths,
1,091 permanent disabilities, 4,132 hospitalizations, and 10,284 emergency room visits.”

However, only a tiny fraction of adverse vaccine events are reported to VAERS. An HHS-
funded study by Harvard Medical School tracked reporting to VAERS over a three-year period
at Harvard Pilgrim Health Care involving 715,000 patients and found that "fewer than 1% of
vaccine adverse events are reported.””” A U.S. House Report similarly stated: “Former FDA
Commissioner David A. Kessler has estimated that VAERS reports currently represent only a
fraction of the serious adverse events,”
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Assuming VAERS captures a full 1 percent of adverse events ~ which is more than is
estimated - the VAERS data above from 2016 may reflect that in that year alone there were
5,911,700 adverse vaccine events, including 43,200 deaths, 109,100 permanent disabilities, 413,200
hospitalizations, and 1,028,400 emergency room visits.

Of course, these figures are merely estimates. It would be far better if adverse events
reports were automatically created and submitted to VAERS to avoid the issue of underreporting.
Automated reporting would provide invaluable information that could clarify which vaccines
might cause which harms and to whom, potentially avoiding these injuries and deaths.

The idea of automating adverse reaction reporting to VAERS is not new or even difficuilt
to achieve.” Anagency within HHS, the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, sought to
do exactly that in 2007 when it provided an approximately $1 million grant to automate VAERS
reporting at Harvard Pilgrim Health Care. The result was the successful automation of adverse
event reports at Harvard Pilgrim:

Preliminary data were collected from june 2006 through October 2009 on
715,000 patients, and 1.4 million doses {of 45 different vaccines) were
given to 376,452 individuals. Of these doses, 35,570 possible reactions ...
were identified '

These results should have been concerning to HHS since they show that over only a three-year
period, there were 35,570 reportable reactions in just 376,452 vaccine recipients.

After automating adverse events reports at Harvard Piigrim, the developers of this system
asked the CDC to take the final step of linking VAERS with the Harvard Pilgrim system so that
these reporis could be automatically transmitted into VAERS. Instead, the CDC refused to
cooperate. As the Flarvard grant recipients explained:

Linfortunately, there was never an opportunity to perform system
performatice assessments because the necvssary CDC contacts 1were no
longer available and the CDC consultants responsible for receiving datn
were no longer responsive to our multiple requests to proceed with testing
and evaluation,*

After three years and spending $1 million of taxpayers’ money, the CDC refused to even
communicaie with the HHS' Harvard Medical School grant recipients. Given HHS's statutory
mandate to assure safer vaccines, it should have rushed forward with automating VAERS
reporting — not ignored the requests by the HHS's Harvard grant recipients.
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While HHS strongly supports automating public health surveillance systems, when it
comes to vaccine safety, the CDC has only supported projects that would limit VAERS to passive
surveillance.¥ Automation would improve safety and address many of the long-standing issues
and limitations raised by CDC regarding VAERS." Capturing “fewer than 1% of vaccine adverse
events” thirty years after the passage of the 1986 Act is unacceptable ~ and potentially deadly,

The 1986 Act expressly provides that you, as the Secretary, “shall make or assure
improvements in ... adverse reaction reporting ... in order to reduce the risks of adverse reactions
to vaccines,” (42 U.S.C. § 300aa-27(a)(2).) Given this statutory obligation:

(3) Please explain why HHS failed to cooperate with Harvard to
automate VAERS reporting? And detail any steps that HHS
has taken since toward automating VAERS reporting?

{4) Please explain any specific steps taken by HHS to improve
adverse reaction reporting to VAERS?

Iv. Identifying What Injuries Are Caused by Vaccines

The first step in assuring safer vaccines is to identify what harms they cause. This would
normally be accomplished pre-licensure by long-term, inert-placebo controlled trials - but these
are never performed for vaccines. As for post-licensure monitoring, HHS has refused to improve
VAERS as discussed above. Hence, assessing which vaccines cause which injuries is mainly left
to post-licensure studies. HHS, unfortunately, has neglected to perform these studics.

In 1991, the Institute of Medicine (I0M) examined 22 commonly reported serious injuries
following the DTP vaccine.” The IOM concluded the scientific literature supported a causal
relationship between the DTP vaccine and 6 of these injuries: acute encephalopathy, chronic
arthritis, acute arthritis, shock and unusual shock-like state, anaphylaxis, and protracted
inconsolable crying.® The IOM, however, found the scientific literature was insufficient to
conclude whether or not the DTP vaccine can cause 12 other serious injuries:

Aseptic meninygitis; Chronic neurologic damage, Learning disabilities and
attention-deficit disorder; Hemolytic anemin; fuvenile diabetes; Guitlain-
Barre syndrome; Erythema multiforme;  Autismy;  Peripheral
manoneuropathy;  Radiculoneuritis  and  other  neuropathies;
Thrombocytopenia: Thrembocytopenic purpura®
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The IOM lamented that it “encountered many gaps and limitations in knowledge bearing directly
and indirectly on the safety of vaccines” and on the poor design of the few existing studies.? It
therefore cautioned that: “If research capacity and accomplishment in this field are not improved,
future reviews of vaccine safety will be similarly handicapped.”?

In 1994, the IOM issued another report which examined the scientific literature for
evidence that could either prove or disprove a causal link between 54 commonly reported serious
injuries and vaccination for diphtheria, letanus, measles, mumps, polio, hepatitis B, and Hib®
The IOM located sufficient science to support a causal connection between these vaccines and 12
injuries, including death, anaphylaxis, thrombocytopenia, and Guillain-Barre syndrome.™ The
IOM, however, found the scientific literature was insufficient to conclude whether or not these
vaccines caused 38 other commonly reported serious injuries, including:

Demyelinating diseases of the central nervous system, Sterility, Arthritis,
Neuropathy, Residual seizure  disorder, Transverse  myelitis,
Sensorineural denfness, Optic neuritis, Aseptic meningitis, Insulin-
dependent dinbetes mellitus, SIDS%

As in 1991, this IOM Report again stated, “The lack of adequate data regarding many of the
adverse events under study was of major concern to the committee. Presentations at public
meetings indicated that many parents and physicians share this concern.”#

In 2011, more than fifteen years after the IOM Reports in 1991 and 1994, HHS paid the
10M to conduct another assessment regarding vaccine safety.”® This third [OM Report reviewed
the available science with regard to the 158 most common vaccine injuries claimed to have
occurred from vaccination for varicella, hepatitis B, tetanus, measles, mumps, and rubella.® The
IOM located science which “convincingly supporis a causal relationship” with 14 of these
injuries, including pneumonia, meningitis, hepatitis, MIBE, febrile seizures, and anaphylaxis.®
The review found sufficient evidence to support “acceptance of a causal relationship” with 4
additional serious injuries.®

The IOM, however, found the scientific literature was insufficient to conclude whether or
not those vaccines caused 135 other serious injuries commonly reported afier their
administration, including:
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Encephalitis, Encephalopathy, Infantile Spasms, Afebrile Seizures,
Seizures, Cerebellar Ataxia, Acule Disseminated Encephalomyelitis,
Transverse Myelitis, Optic Neuritis, Neuromyelitis Optica, Multiple
Sclerosis,  Guillain-Barre  Syndrome,  Chronic  Inflammatory
Demyelinating Polyneuropathy, Brachial Neuritis, Amyotrophic Lateral
Sclerosis, Small Fiber Neuropathy, Chronic Urticana, Erythema
Nodosunt, Systemic Lupus Erythematosus, Polyarteritis Nedosa,
Psoriatic Arthritis, Reactive Arthritis, Rheumatoid Arthritis, [uvenile
Idiopathic Arthritis, Arthralgia, Autoimmune Hepatitis. Stroke, Chronic
Headache, Fibromyalgia, Sudden Infant Death Syndrome, Hearing Loss,
Thrembocytopenia, hmmune Thrombocytopenic Purpura®

Thus, out of the 158 most common serious injuries reported to have been caused by the vaccines
under review, the evidence supported a causal relationship for 18 of them, rejected a causal
relationship for 5 of them, but for the remaining 135 vaccine-injury pairs, over 86 percent of those
reviewed, the IOM found that the science simply had not been performed.®

The 1986 Act expressly provides that you, as the Secretary, “shall promote the
development of childhood vaccines that result in fewer and less adverse reactions” and “shall
make or assure improvements in ... the ... labeling, waming, ... and research on vaccines, in
order to reduce the risks of adverse reactions to vaccines.” (42 US.C. § 300aa-27(a)(2).) The first
step i reducing adverse reactions is identifying what adverse reactions are caused by vaccine.
Given this statutory obligation:

(5) For each of the 38 vaccine-injury pairs reviewed in the 1994
IOM Report which the IOM found lacked studies to
determine causation, please identify the studies undertaken
by the HHS to determine whether each injury is caused by
vaccination?

{6) For each of the 135 vaccine-injury pairs reviewed in the 2011
IOM Report which the 1OM found lacked studies to
determine causation, please identify the studies undertaken
by the HHS to determine whether each injury is caused by
vaccination?

Further to your duties to identify what injuries are caused by vaccines, the 1986 Act also
expressly requires you to “make or assure improvements in ... the ... recall of reactogenic lots or
batches, of vaccines ... in order to reduce the risks of adverse reactions to vaccines” and thus each
“health care provider who administers a vaccine ... shall record ... in such person’s permanent
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medical record ... the vaccine manufacturer and lot number.” {42 U.5.C. §§ 300aa-25(a), 300aa-
27(a)}(2).) Since health care providers often fail to record this information:

{7) Please explain what HHS has done to assure that health care
providers record the manufacturer and lot number for each
vaccine they administer?

V.  Identifying Which Children are Susceptible to Vaccine Injury

The IOM has consistently acknowledged there is individual susceptibility to serious
vaccine injuries. The IOM has also acknowledged that research on such susceptibility must be
done on an individual basis, considering a child’s personal genome, behaviors, microbiome,
intercurrent illness, and present and past environmental exposure. HHS, unfortunately, has not
conducted this research.

In 1994, the IOM, building on concerns raised in its 1991 report, stated: “The committee
was able to identify little information pertaining to why some individuals react adversely to
vaccines when most do not.”* The IOM urged that “research should be encouraged to elucidate
the factors that put certain people at risk."”3

Yet, seventeen years later, in 2011, the IOM acknowledged this research had still not been
done:

Both epidemiolugic and mechanistic research suggest that most
individuals who experience an adverse reaction to vaccines have a
preexisting susccptibility. These predispositions can exist for a number of
reasons - genetic  variants  (in  human or microbiome DNA),
environmental exposures, behaviors, intervening illness, or developmental
stage, to name just u few - all of which can interact...

Some of these aduerse reactions are specific to the particular vaccine, while
others may not be. Some of these predispositions may be delectable prior
to the administration of vaccine... much work remains to be done to
elucidate and lo develop stralegies lo document the immunologic
mechanisms that lead to adverse effects in individual patients. >

In 2013, HHS commissioned the IOM to review the safety of the entire vaccine schedule.” The
IOM again explained that while “most children who experience an adverse reaction to
immunization have preexisting susceptibility,” the IOM:
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found that evidence assessing outcomes in sub populations of children who
may be potentially susceptible to adverse reactions to vaccines (such as
children with a family history of antoimmune disease or allergies or
children born prematurely} was limited and is characterized by
uncertainty about the definition of populations of interest and definitions
of exposures and oufcomes.®

HHS had faifed to even define the terminology for the study of susceptible subpopulations and
hence [OM admonished HHS to “develop a framework that clarifies and standardizes definitions
of ... populations that are potentially susceptible to adverse events.”"

The IOM correctly points out in 2011 that given the “widespread use of vaccines” and
“state mandates requiring vaccination of children ... it is essential that safety concernis receive
assiduous attention,” This is the same call for diligent attention that the IOM made in 1991 and
1994. Unfortunately, all of these calls for action have gone unheeded. The critical scientific
inquiry to identify individuals susceptible to serious vaccine injury has never been conducted.

The 1986 Act expressly provides that you, as the Secretary, “shall promote the
development of childhood vaccines that result in fewer and less adverse reactions” and “shall
make or assure improvements in ... the ... labeling, waming, ... and research on vaccines. in
order to reduce the risks of adverse reactions to vaccines.” (42 US.C. § 300aa-27(a)(2).) Given
this statutory obligation:

(8) Please advise when HHS intends to begin conducting
research to identify which children are susceptible to serious
vaccine injury? If HHS believes it has commenced this
research, please detail its activities regarding same?

Vi ing C “Vacci ism” CDC Websi

HHS, unfortunately, has treated vaccine safety as a public refations issue rather than a
public health imperative. For example, the CDC claims on its website that “Vaccines Do Not
Cause Autism” even though this broad claim is plainly not supported by the scientific literature.t'

Indeed, as part of the IOM'’s 2011 review of vaccine safety, it was asked by HHS whether
there is a causal relationship between autism and the DTaP vaccine administered to children at
two, four, six, and fifteen months of age.* The IOM could not locate a single study supporting
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that DTaP does not cause autism.® The IOM therefore concluded: “The evidence is inadequate
to accept or reject a causal relationship between diphtheria toxoid-, tetanus toxeid-, or acellular
pertussis~containing vaccine and autism.”* The IOM’s full explanation in its 2011 Report for this
finding is attached as Appendix B. In fact, the only study the IOM could locate regarding whether
DTaP causes autism, (Geier and Ceier, 2004}, concluded there was an association between DTaP
and autism.* No research has been published since 2011 that could change the IOM's conclusion.
Based on the foregoing, the CDC cannot validly make the blanket assertion that there is no causal
relationship between vaccines and autism. The CDC nonetheless claims on its website that
“Vaccines Do Not Cause Autism.”

As with DTaP, there are also no published studies showing that autism is not caused by
Hepatitis B, Rotavirus, Mib, Pneumococcal, Inactivated Poliovirus, Influenza, Varicella, or
Hepatitis A vaccines - all of which HHS recommends babies receive, typically multiple times, by
one year of age.

Instead, HHS's claim that “Vaccines Do Not Cause Autism” relies alimost entirely upon
studies exclusively studying only one vaccine, MMR (which is administered na earlier than one
year of age), or only one vaccine ingredient, thimerosal, with regard to autism.*’ Putting aside
the controversy surrounding these studies, studies which focus on only one vaccine and one
ingredient while ignoring the entire balance of the CDC's pediatric vaccine schedule cannot
support the CI2C’s overarching declaration that “Vaccines Do Not Cause Autism.”

As for the MMR vaccine, the CDC’s own Senior Scientist, Dr. William Thompson®,
recently provided a statement through his attorney that the COC “omitted siatistically significant
information” showing an association between the MMR vaccine and autism in the first and only
MMR-autism study ever conducted by the CDC with American children.® Dr. Thompson, in a
recorded phone call, stated the following regarding concealing this association: “Oh my God, |
can’t believe we did what we did. But we did. It's all there. It's all there. T have handwritten
notes.”® Dr. Thompson further stated on that call:

[ have great shame now when | meet families with kids with autism because |
have been part of the problem ... the CDC is so paralyzed right now by
anything related to autism. They're not doing what they should be doing
because they're afraid to look for things that might be associated. So anyway

O pepedlw sapedpineadi Madihe i1 2555
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unvaccinaled comparison population.” which would b" true of any study using VAERS data.
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there’s still a lol of shame with that. ... | am compietely ashamed of what {
did >

Hence, as for the only vaccine, MMR, actually studied by the CDC with regard to autism, it
appears the CDC tnay have concealed an association between that vaccine and autism.”

When the former Director of the National Institute of Health, Dr. Bernadine Healy, was
asked about whether public health authorities are correct to claim that vaccines do not cause
autism, she answered: “You can’t say that.”>® When asked again, Dr. Healy explained: “The more
you delve into it - if you look at the basic science - if you look at the research that's been done, in
animals ~ if you also fook at some of these individual cases - and, if you look at the evidence that
there is no link - what [ come away with is: The question has not been answered.”

Former NIH Director Dr. Healy goes on to explain:

This is the tine when we do have the opportunity to undersiand whether
or not there are susceptible children, perhaps genetically, perhaps they
have a metabolic issue, mitochondrial disorder, immunological issue, that
makes them mwore susceptible to vaccines plural, or to one purticular
vaccine, or to a component of vaccine... | haven't seen major studies that
focus on - three hundred kids, who got autistic symptoms within a period
of a few weeks of a vaccine. [ think that the public health officials have been
too quick to dismiss the hypothesis as irrational, without sufficient studies
of causation. ...

The reason why they didn’t want to look for those susceptibility groups
was because they're afrard 1f they found them — however big or sall they
were - that that would scare the public away. First of ail, | think the
public’s smarter than that; the public values vaccines. But, more
importantly, 1 don’t think you should ever turn your back on any scientific
hypothesis becanse yon ‘re afraid of what it might show!™

The CDC has also failed to address the science supporting a link between vaccines and
autism.* For example, the CDC has not addressed a study which found a 300% increased rate of
autism among newborns receiving the hepatitis B vaccine at birth compared to those that did
not.” Nor a recent and first ever vaccinated vs. unvaccinated pilot study which found vaccinated
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children had a 420% increased rate of autism and that vaccinated preterm babies had an even
higher rate of autism.® There is also a persuasive body of science supporting a clear connection
between aluminum adjuvants in vaccines and autism which the CDC, despite numerous requests,
has failed to directly or substantively address.®® Letters from three aluminum adjuvant experts
on this point are attached as Appendix C.

The critical need for HHS to properly engage in vaccine safety science regarding autism
is made even more vital by the fact that vaccine makers are immune from liability for vaccine
injury and vaccines are not safety-tested prior to licensure to assess whether they cause autism,
Without proper long-term trials comparing those receiving the vaccine to an inert-placebo group,
it is impossible to know prior to licensure whether these products cause autism. There are also
no follow-up studies which compare vaccinated with unvaccinated individuals and hence no
supportable basis to claim that vaccines do not cause any cases of autism, For the CDC to make
this claim, it must demonstrale that a child receiving the entire vaccine schedule is at no greater
risk of becoming autistic than a child that is unvaccinated. No such study has ever been done.
The IOM Report referenced above has confirmed that the CDC cannot make this claim even for
children receiving only the DTaP vaccine, let alone the entire vaccine schedule.

The 1986 Act expressly provides that you, as the Secrelary, are to “develop and
disseminate vaccine information materials for distribution by health care providers to the legal
representatives of any child or to any other individual receiving a vaccine set forth in the Vaccine
Injury Table.” (42 U.S.C. § 300aa-26(a).) This section further provides that:

The information in such materials shall be based on available data
and information ... and shall include ... (1) a concise description of
the benefits of the vaccine, (2) a concise description of the risks
associated with the vaccine, (3) a statement of the availability of the
National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program, and (4} such other
relevant information as may be determined by the Secretary.

{42 US.C. § 300aa-26(c).) The VIS produced for every vaccine, including for DTaP, provides that
other relevant information regarding the vaccine is available at the CDC website, www.cdc.gov.
The CDC website in turn claims that “Vaccines Do Not Cause Autism.”®' Since HHS has chosen
to incorporate the CDC’s website into the VIS as a resource, the information on that website
regarding the relevant vaccine must be “based on available data and information.” Id. But, based
on available data and information, as highlighted by the IOM, HHS cannot validly claim that
"Yaccines Do Not Cause Autism,” Hence:
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(9) Please confirm that HHS shall forthwith remove the claim
that “Vaccines Do Not Canse Autism™ from the CDC website,
or alternatively, please identify the specific studies on which
HHS bases its blanket claim that no vaccines cause autism?

VIL in us Un i ud

The only scientifically valid way to answer a large portion of the questions raised
regarding vaccine safety would be a long-term, properly powered and controlled study
comparing the rate of all adverse events between vaccinated children and completely
unvaccinated children. This is the same type of study required by HHS for every drug pre-
licensure. HEIS has nonetheless refused to conduct any such study, even retrospectively.

The need for this study is highlighted by the results of a few recent limited vaccinated vs.
unvaccinated studies.

Dr. Peter Aaby is renowned for studying and promoting vaccines in Africa with over 300
published studies. In 2017, he published a study finding children vaccinated with DTP were 10
times more likely to die in the first 6 months of life than the unvaccinated.® Dr. Aaby’s study
therefore concluded that: “All currently available evidence suggests that DTP vaccine may kill
more children from other causes than it saves from diphtheria, tetanus or pertussis.”® More
disturbing is that children vaccinated with DTP were dying from causes never associated with
this vaccine, such as respiratory infections, diarrhea, and malaria.** This indicated that while DTP
reduced the incidence of diphtheria, tetanus, and pertussis, it increased susceptibility to other
infections *

It is equally troubling that Dr. Abby's study was based on data that had been collecting
dust for over 30 years*” This begs the question: what other serious vaccine injuries are we missing
because of neglect to conduct proper vaccine safety science,

A pilot study comparing 650 vaccinated and unvaccinated homeschooled children in the
United States provides a glimpse of the potential scope of vaccine harm.® The study found that,
compared to completely-unvaccinated children, fully-vaccinated children had an increased risk

ﬂ.‘;":w- i Y\" Nlp\r\n N Vg .k\’.:‘i-" Yl PP TERe A BT ‘43‘\) Cof syn LTS 2 2
& batps ey pobs sl nth ga s e e e a0 MRS D Aaby’s study was more religble than oiber vaccine safety siudics

because the subjeets wore accurately matched. An increasingly recogruzed problem in vactine safety studies is that subjects are
typically not well-miaiched. People with pre-eaisting health problems are ealuctant to receive a vacsine, and are therefore unwiltingly
used as controls. When this happens, te contes] group is sicker than the vaedine-uxpased group at the outset of the study, Studios
with this problem give wrong results, and make the vaccine look much safer than it really is. Dr. Aaby’s study was one of the few
specifically desigried to avold this crror,
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of 390% for allergies, 420% for ADHD, 420% for autism, 290% for eczema, 52G% for learning
disabilities, and 370% for any neuro-developmental delay.® Fully-vaccinated pre-term infants
had an increased risk of 1,450% for a neurodevelopmental disorder, which includes a learning
disability, ADHD or autism, compared to completely unvaccinated preterm infants.”

Another recent study compared children receiving the flu shot with those receiving a
saline injection in a prospective randomized double-blind study.”* Both groups had the same rate
of influenza but the group receiving the flu shot had a 440% increased rate of non-influenza
infection.” Like the DTP study, the flu vaccine increased susceptibility to other infections.

A properly sized vaccinated versus unvaccinated study is necessary and possible. As
stated by the IOM in 2013: “It is possible to make this comparison through analyses of patient
information contained in large databases such as VSD.”? Senior CDC Scientist, Dr. Thompson
similarly stated this type of study can and “needs to be done” but that the CDC is “not daing
what they should be doing because they're afraid to look for things that might be associated.””
When vaccine makers are generating over $33 billion in vaccine revenue annually and the CDC
is spending over $5 billion annually to promote and purchase vaccines, there is no justification
for not performing this study.”

The 1986 Act expressly provides that you, as the Secretary, “shall promote the
development of childhood vaccines that result in fewer and less adverse reactions” and “shall
make or assure improvements in ... the ... labeling, warning, ... and research on vaccines, in
order to reduce the risks of adverse reactions to vaccines.” (42 U.S.C. § 300aa-27(a)(2).) Since
comparing children receiving the vaccines recormmended by the CDC with those that have not
received any vaccines is the only scientifically valid way to assess the safety of the CDC’s vaccine
schedule:

(10) Please advise whether HHS intends to forthwith conduct
adequately powered and controlled prospective as well as
retrospective studies comparing total health outcomes of

# fhdl,
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7 Ibid. See also itign vaiane ity st amsasia s com O SN Fospomsg Uapublshedinidy pdf (The CDC in 2001 apparently
conducted a narrow vacdnated versus unvacdnated study comparing children recciving the fHepautis B vacane dunng the first
month of lile versus those who didd nnt. The resules of this study wore never released by the TDC, and an abstract of the study wos
only recently obtained under a FOIA roquest Children vactinated with 1lepatitis B vaccine in the first month of lite, compared to
children reanving no vacanes in the first month of life, had an increased risk of 829% for ADH D, 762% for autism, 838% for ADD,
565% for tics, 498% for sleep disorders, and 206% for speech defays  Note that while the abstracs discusses companny thimeorosal
exposure, since the only vaccine reconmended by one month of sge was HMepatitis B, and since only thimerosal containing Tepautis
B vaccine was available at the time of this study, this study appears lo have primarily compared childmen receiving Hopatitis 8 with
chitdren that did not receive this vacange )
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fully/partially vaccinated  children  with  completely
unvaccinated children?

VIIIL, cin nfli nterest at HH

The 1986 Act created a system in which vaccines are licensed, recornmended, encouraged,
subsidized, and defended by HHS. The 1986 Act’s scheme thus places HHS in charge of two
competing duties. On one hand, HHS is responsible for vaccine safety. On the other hand, HHS
is required to promote vaccine uptake and defend against any claim they cause any harm.

Regrettably, it appears that HHS has chosen to focus almost entirely on its vaccine
promotion and defense function to such a degree that it has essentially abandoned its vaccine
safety function. To restore balance, HHS must take serious steps to create an “ethics firewall”
between these competing functions. HHS also must take action with regard to its vaccine
committee members and employees that have conflicts with vaccine makers,

HHS Licenses & Recommends Vaccines. With regard to the FDA's Vaccines and Related
Biological Products Advisory Committee (VRBPAC), which effectively decides whether to
license a vaccine, in 2000 the U.5. House Commitiee on Government Reform (the Committee)
“determined that conflict of interest rules employed by the FDA and the CDC have been weak,
enforcement has been lax, and committee members with substantial ties to pharmaceutical
companies have been given waivers to participate in conwmittee proceedings.”? The Committee
concluded of the VRBPAC: “The overwhelming majority of members, both voting members and
consultants, have substantial ties to the pharmaceutical industry.””

With regard to the CDC’s Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP), which
effectively decides whether to universally recommend a pediatric vaccine, the Committee found
that ACIP members routinely fail to disclose conflicts with vaccine makers and when conflicts are
disclosed “[t]he CDC grants blanket waivers to the ACIP members each year that allow them to
deliberate on any subject, regardless of their conflicts.””® The Committee drew focus on the
vaccine most recently approved by the ACIP and found extensive and troubling conflicts of
interest for most the ACIP members voting to recommand its universal use for children.® The
Committee was further concerned that “ACIP liaison represeniatives have numerous ties to

B L vaeninie sy s e peis T o iy Uy Melesmn o (For instanier, 3 cut of 5 FDA advisory commitiee {VRBPACH
members who voted to approve the totavirus vaccine in December 1997 {then the most recently approved vacoine by the VERPAC]
had significant financial ties to pharmaceutical companies that were doveloping different veesions of the vaccine )

7 ibid

= Ibid

» ibid. {The Committee’s findings were that: {1} The charman seeved on Merck's Immunizabion Advisury Boaid, {2} another membee,
who shared the patest on & rotavirus vaccing had & 330,000 grant from Morck (o develop the vacdine, and was o consultant for
Merck; {3) another moember was under contragt with the Merck Vacane Divislon. a prinapal investigaior fos SmithKline and received
funds from various vacoine makirs, () another member received a salary ond other payments from Meeck, (3) another member
pacicipated in vacdne studies with Morck, Wyeth, and SmithKline, and (6} another maember received grants trom Merek and
SmithKline.)
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vaccine manufacturers” but act like voting merabers of ACIP® The Committee further took issue
with the extensive conflicts of interests of members of ACIP’s working groups which convene
behind closed doors and whose recommendations are typically rubber stamped by the ACIP ¥
The Committee concluded that ACIP reflected “a system where government officials make
crucial decisions affecting American children without the advice and consent of the governed.”®

Despite the concerns the Committee expressed in its 2000 report, not much changed. A
December 2009 report by the HHS Office of Inspector General found that the “CDC had a
systemic lack of oversight of the ethics program for SGEs [a.k.a. committee members|"® For
example, “Most of the experts who served on advisory pariels in 2007 to evaluate vaccines for flu
and cervical cancer had potential conflicts that were never resolved.”®

In fact, the Inspector General found that the “"CDC certified [conflict disclosure forms]
with at least one omission in 2007 for 97 percent ... of SGEs,” ”58 percent ... of SGEs had at least
one potential cenflict of interest that CDC did not identify,” and when the CDC identified a
conflict, it improperly granted broad waivers despite being castigated for this improper practice
in 2000.% Even worse, “32 percent ....of SGEs .., had at least one potential conflict of interest that
CDC identified but did not resolve” and 13 percent of SGEs were allowed to participate in
committee meetings without even having a conflict disclosure form on fije,%

As the system is set up, an ACIP vote to recommend a vaccine, grants a vaccine
manufacturer a liability-free market of 78 million American children, who are legally compelled
to receive the vaccine, and billions of taxpayer dollars guaranteeing payment. In such a system,
an ACIP vote must be completely insulated from any influence by the vaccine manufacturer.
Instead, the opposite appears to be the norm.

HHS Promotes Vaccines. Moreover, while the CDC states on its website — not less than
130 times -- that “CDC does not accept commercial support,” this is simply not true® For
example, the British Medical Journal reported in 2015 that: “Despite the agency’s disclaimer, the
CDC does receive millions of dollars in industry gifts and funding, both directly and indirectly,
and several recent CDC actions and recommendations have raised questions about the science it
cites, the clinical guidelines it promotes, and the money it is taking.”® As another example,
pharmaceutical companies and other private entities, through the “CDC Foundation,” can create
and fund programs at the CDC (over half a billion dollars’ worth to-date), endow positions at the
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CDC, and even place individuals to work at the CDC, paid through “private funding.” (42
U.S.C.A. § 280e-11(h)(1), {2).)

Worse, the promotion track for CDC management extends into vaccine makers. The most
prominent example is former CDC Director Dr. Julie Gerberding, who headed the agency from
2002 through 2009. Dr. Cerberding oversaw several controversial studies regarding vaccines
produced by Merck, which sought to silence those calling for an increase in the safety profile of
those vaccines. When she left the CDC she was rewarded with the position of President of Merck
Vaccines in 2010 with a reported $2.5 million annual salary and lucrative stock options.#®

HHS Defends Vaccines. After HHS licenses, effectively mandates, and promoles a
vaccine to 78 million American children with very limited safety data, this very same government
agency is mandated to defend against any claim that the vaccine caused harm.

There is no other for-profit product where the very department responsible for regulating
that product is statutorily required to promote its uptake and simultancously defend against any
claim it causes harm.

The Vaccine Injury Compensation Program (VICP) is effectively the only legal recourse
in America to obtain compensation for a pediatric vaccine injury. (42 US.C. § 300aa-10 ef sey. )™
The injured must litigate against HFS and the DOJ in a quasi-judicial process filed under seal
where the injured child effectively cannot obtain documents from or depose vaccine makers to
prove how the vaccine caused injury. (§ 300aa-12.) DOJ and HF!S have the government's vast
resources, while the injured child must secure a private attorney. (§ 300aa-15.) Moreover, the
injured child’s damages are limited to $250,000 for death and pain and suffering. (/d.)

Worst of all, the injured child must almost always prove “causation” - the biological
mechanism by which the vaccine injured the child® Requiring an injured child to prove
causation adds insult to injury because had HHS conducted the vaccine safety science it demands
as proof in the VICP before licensing a vaccine, the child’s injury may have been avoided
altogether.

This truly is the epitome of injustice: requiring a child receiving a compulsory
pharmaceutical product to medically prove to HHS how the vaccine caused his or her injury,
where the science to understand vaccine injuries is not being done by the government
department, HHS, taskad with this job.”? As confirmed by the IOM, HHS has not conducted the
basic science needed to even determine whether commonly claimed vaccine injuries are caused
by vaccines.® It has failed to conduct even one properly sized study comparing vaccinated to
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unvaccinated children, despite all the resources at its disposal.* It is no wonder a single injured
child’s claim faces a high likelihood of failure in the VICP.

Many parents, doctors and scientists, as well as politicians, are legitimately concerned
about the process whereby vaccines are licensed, recommended, promoted and defended by the
same department. This is not because of any conspiracy, or belief an insidious intent. Rather,
this system eliminates the incentive, and in fact creates a disincentive for HHS and vaccine
makers, to conduct research to uncover long term chronic conditions, including the immune and
neurological system disorders, which can result from the current vaccine schedule.

The 1986 Act expressly provides that you, as the Secretary, have at least equal and
arguably greater responsibility for vaccine safety than for vaccine promotion. (42 U.5.C. §§ 300aa-
2, 300aa-27.) In accordance with this statutory responsibility:

(11)  Please advise if you will:

a. prohibit conflict waivers for members of HHS's vaccine
committees (ACIP, VRBPAC, NVAC & ACCV)?

b, prohibit HHS vaccine committee members or HHS
employees with duties involving vaccines from accepting any
compensation from a vaccine maker for five years?

¢. require that vaccine safety advocates comprise half of HHS's
vaccine committees?

d. allocate toward vaccine safety an amount at least equal to 50%
of HHS’s budget for promoting/purchasing vaccines?

e. support the creation of a vaccine safety department
independent of HHS?

f. support the repeal of the 1986 Act to the extent it grants
immunity to pharmaceutical companies for injuries caused by
their vaccine products?

IX. Con¢lusion

HHS can do better. With hundreds of vaccines in the pipeline it must do better. Children
susceptible to vaccine injury are as deserving of protection as any other child. Avoiding injury
to these children is not only a moral and ethical duty, but will in fact strengthen the vaccine
program. Every parent that does not witness their child suffer a serious reaction after vaccination,
such as a seizure or paralysis, is another parent that wili not add their voice to the growing chorus
of parents opposed to HHS’s vaccine program due to safety concerns.

¥ Bow Section Vi above
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Unless HHS performs its vital statutory obligations regarding vaccine safety, and until a
frank conversation is possible regarding vaccine safety, children susceptible to vaccine injury will
not be protected from such injuries. Nor will children injured by vaccines be able to access the
services they need. We can do far better in protecting and serving children who are susceptible
or succumb to serious injuries from vaccination. The first step in avoiding these harms and
helping children already harmed is admitting there are deficiencies and working diligently to
improve vaccine safety,

We respectfully request your attention to the important concerns outlined above and hope
you agree that addressing these concerns is in everyone’s best interest. These, in fact, reflect
nothing more than what Congress already explicitly recognized when passing the 1986 Act:
vaccines can and do cause serious injury and HFS needs to work diligently to identify and reduce
these harms. If you would like to meet and discuss the foregoing, we would welcome that
opportunity and hope to work cooperatively to address these issues,

If that is not possible, Congress, as a final resort to assure vaccine safety, authorized a
“civil action ... against the Secretary where there is alleged a failure of the Secretary to perform
any act or duty under” the 1986 Act. (42 U.S.C. § 300za-31(a).) We are prepared to authorize such
an action and this letter constitutes the notice required by 42 U.5.C. § 300aa-31(b). It is, however,
our hope that the vaccine safety issues identified herein can be resolved cooperatively, with all
interested parties working together toward the comimon geal of vaccine safety entrusted to HHS
under the 1986 Act.

Very truly yours,

s

Del Bigtree

cc: See Appendix A,
Enclosures: Appendices A to C.
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A Voice For Choice

A Voice For Choice Advocacy
Christina Hildebrand, President
530 Showers Drive, Suite 7404
Mountain View, CA 94040

Alliance For Natural Heaith
Gretchen DuBeau, President
3525 Piedmont Road NE B6-310
Atlanta, GA 30305

Arizona Coalition Against Mandated
Vaccines

Kelsey Davis, President

Gilbert, AZ 85212

Autism Action Network
John Gilmore, President
550 East Chester Street
Long Beach, NY 11561

Autism Giving Tree

Christina Stafford, M.Ed., BCBA, LBS,

President
660 ‘W' Street
King of Prussia, PA 19406

AutismOne

Ed Arranga, President

1816 West Houston Avenue
Fullerton, CA 92833

The Canary Party

Jennifer Larson, President

6533 Flying Cloud Drive, Suite {200
Eden Prairie, MN 55344

Colorado Coalition for Vaccine Choice
Fran Sincere, President

125 S. Zephyr

Lakewood, CO 80226

DAIR Foundation

Dawn Loughborough, President
10200 US HWY 290 West
Austin, TX 78736

Elizabeth Birt Center for Autism Law and
Advocacy

Kim Mack Rosenberg, President

200 Cabrini Boulevard, Suite 66

New York, NY 10033

Enriched Parenting

Rebecca Fleischman, President
1208 Avenue M, Suite 2323
Brooklyn, NY [1230

Focus for Health Foundation

Shannon Mulvihill, R\N., Executive Director
776 Mountain Boulevard, Suite 202
Watchung, NJ 07069

Georgia Coalition for Vaccine Choice
Sandi Marcus, Foundet/CEO

P.O. Box 45

Silver Creek, GA 30173

Health Choice

Mark Blaxil, President

63533 Flying Cloud Drive, Suite 1200
Eden Prairie, MN 35344
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Health Choice Massachusetts
Candice Edwards, President
P.O. Box 175

Manchaug, MA 01526

Health Choice Maryland

Emily Tarsell, President

1501 Sulgrave Avenue, Suite 208
Baltimore, MD 21209

Health Choice Connecticut

Dr. Elissa Diamond Fields, President
P.0O. Box 29

Roxbury, CT 06783

Health Freedom Florida

Dr. Ryan Fenn & MacKenzie Fraser, Co-
Presidents

153 Ivernia Loop

Tallahassee, FL 32312

Health Freedom idaho

Miste Gardner Karifeldt, President
1045 S Ancona Ave Ste 140
Eagle, ID 83616

Healthcare Freedom Hawaii
Jessica MecCormick &
Natasha Sky, Co-Directors
Mililani, HI 96789

Itlinois Coalition for Informed Consent
Jen Suter &

Danielle Olson, Co-Directors
Jacksonvitle, IL 62650

Indiana for Medical Freedom
Melissa Sura, President

5424 Grapevine Drive
Indianapolis, IN 46235

Informed Choice Washington
Jena Dalpez, President

14106 93rd Avenue NE
Kirkland, WA 98034

Kentucky Vaccine Rights Coalition
Jennifer Benge & Ashley Kennedy, Co-
Presidents

899 Corinth Road

Corbin, KY 40701

Know The Vax

Angela Gallagher, President
4553 Aldrich Avenue North
Minneapolis, MN 55412

Learn the Risk

Brandy Vaughan, President
3463 State Street, Suite 182
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Louisiana Parents for Vaccine Rights
Melisha Dooley &

Sunny Dixon, Co-Directors

413 Toby Lane

Metairie, LA 70003

Mainc Coalition for Vaccine Choice
Ginger Taylor, Director

i1 High Street

Brunswick, ME 04011
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March Against Monsanto
Tami Canal, President
7878 South 1960 East
South Weber, UT 84405

Michigan for Vaccine Choice
Suzanne M. Waltman, President
22615 Francis Street

St. Clair Shores, M1 48082

Minnesota Natural Health Coalition
Lee Beaty, President

1043 Grand Ave, Suite 317

St. Paul MN 55105

Minnesota Natural Health Legal Reform
Project

Leo Cashman, President

1043 Grand Ave, Suite 317

St. Paul, MN 55105

Minnesota Vaccine Freedom Coalition
Angela Gallagher, President

4553 Aldrich Avenue North
Minneapolis, MN 55412

Mississippi Parents for Vaccine Rights
Maryio Perry, President

P.O. Box 141

Pelahatchie, MS 39145

Missouri Parents Against Vaccines
Janessa Baake & Kendal Bourne, Co-
Presidents

23 N. Fox Ridge Drive, Suite 204
Raymore, MO 64083

Moms Across America

Zen Honeycutt, President

24000 Alicia Parkway, Suite 17-236
Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Montanans For Medical Freedom
Edna Kent, Director

PO Box 1443

Florence, MT 59833

My Kids, My Choice
Rita Palma, President
2 Purdy Avenue

Baypoint, NY 11705

National Health Freedom Action
Jerri Johnson, President

PMB 218, 2136 Ford Parkway
St. Paul, MN 55116

National Health Freedom Coalition
Roseanne Lindsay, President

PMB 218, 2136 Ford Parkway

St. Paul, MN 55116

New York Alliance for Vaccine Rights
Aimee Villella McBride & Maria Gavriel,
Co-Presidents

550 East Chester Street

Long Beach, NY 11561

Ohio Advocates for Medical Freedom
Robert M. Wise, President

P.O. Box 1236

Hartville, OH 44632
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Oklahomans for Vaccine and Health Choice
Liza Greve, President

P.O. Box 721356

Norman, OK 73070

Organic Consumers Association
Ronnie Cummins, CEQ

6771 South Silver Hill Dr.
Finland, MN 55603

Parents United 4 Kids

Stefanic Fetzer & Shawna Lambert, Co-
Presidents

2925 Bonanza

San Clemente, CA 92673

People Advocating Vaccine Education, Inc,
Lisa Jitlani, CEO

P.O. Box 690712

Charlotte, NC 28227

Physicians for Informed Consent
Dr. Shira Miller, Executive Director
13749 Riverside Drive

Sherman Qaks, CA 91423

Roguc Recovery

Tyler Dahm, President
3221 West 86th Avenue
Westminster, CO 80031

South Carolina Health Coalition
Jennifer Black & Rebekah Watson, Co-
Presidents

1754 Woodruff Road, Suite 112
Greenville, SC 29607

Spectrum Revolution
Catharine Layton, President
357 S. Earlham Street
Orange, CA 92869

Tennessee Coalition for Vaccine Choice
Kristen Odom-Holland, President

P.O. Box 4508

Chattanooga, TN 37405

Vaccine Injury Awareness Leaguc
Michelle Ford, President

10866 Washington Blvd, Suite 65
Culver City, CA 90232

Vaccine Safety Council Minnesota
Patti Carroll, President

6533 Flying Cloud Drive, Suite 1200
Eden Prairie, MN 55344

Vermont Coalition for Vaceine Choice
Jennifer Stella, President

P.O. Box 74

Waitsfield, VT 05673

Virginians for Health Freedom
Deborah Hommer, President
P.O. Box 2015

Spotsylvania, VA 22553

West Virginians for Health Freedom
Dr. Chanda AdKkins, Director

108 Yorktown Court

Beckley, WV 25501
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Weston A. Price Foundation

Sally Fallon Morell, President

PMB 106-380, 4200 Wisconsin Avenuc NW
Washington, D.C., 20016

World Mercury Project

Robert F, Kennedy, Jr., Chairman

1227 North Peachtree Parkway, Suite 202
Peachtree City, GA 3026
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Adversa Eftects of Vacones Evidence and Causality

Adverse

Effects of

Yaccines
£vidence and Causality

Committee lo Review Adverse Effects of Vaccines
Board on Population Health and Public Health Practice

Kothleen Stratton, Andrew Ford, Edrin Rusch, and Ellen Wright Clayton,
Editors

INSTITUTE OF MEDICINE
OF THE NATIONAL ACADEMIES

THE NATIONAL ACADEMIES PRESS
Washington, D.C.
www.nap.edu

Copyright National Academy of Sciences. All rights reserved.
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Adverse Eltects af Vacomes. Evicence aro Caussiity

OT-, TT-, AND P-CONTIINING VATCINE 543

Weight of Eprdemictogic Fudence
The eprdenuvtogic eudence is insufficient or alsent tis assess an as-

sociation between diphtheris toxoid-, tetunas toxold-, er acellular
Rertussis-containing vacciine and ataxia,

Mechanistic Evidence

The commiteee wdenmtificd one pubbication reporting the development
of acaxia after the administration of DTal vaccine. Kubota and Takahash
{2008} did nod provide evidence of causality beyond a remporal relanonstup
of 2 days benween vaccine administranion and develapment of cercheltar
symproms leading to o dizgrosis of acure cerebellar ataxin. The publicaton
did noe contribute to rhe weight of mechanistic evidence.

Wenght of Mechaniztic Evidence

The committee asseszes the mechanistic cvndence regarding an as-
scciatian between diphderia toxoid=, tetanus tuxoid-, vr actilar
pertussis—containeng vaccine and ataxia as lacking,

Causality Cornciusion

Conclusion 10.3: The evidence B inadequate to accept or eejeci a
causal relationship beeween diphiheiia roxoid~, tetanus toxoid-, or
acellular pertussis—containing vaccine and ataxia.

AUTISM

Epidemiciogic Evidence

The committee coviewed one seudy to evaluate the nsk of aunsm after
the adminiseration of DTal vaccine, This one study {Geter and Geier, 2004}
was nos considered in the weght of epudenuologic evidence hecause i pro-
vided data from a passive survaillanes system and lacked un unvaccinaed
companson population.

Weight of Epidenunlogic Fuidence
The epydemuclogie eurdence is susufpctent or absent 1o assess an as-

socetion between dipbtheria toxmd=, tetanus toxotd-, er aceflnlzr
pertrssis—comtairunyg vaceine and autisng.

Capyright Nalionai Acaderny ¢f Sciences, All rights reserved.
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44 WDVARSE B FFECTS O VACTINGS EVIDENCL AND CALSALITY

Mechkanistic Evidence

The committee did not idennfy literazure reporong chinical, diagnosuc,
or expersmental evidince of autism after the adnuniseration of vacenes con-
rannng diphcheria toxord, tecanns toxoid, and acellular pertasais anbgens
alone or 1n combination,

Werght of Mechanstic Evidence

The comnuttee aszessos the mechamstic cvwdence regardurg an as-
swcration betwesn diphtheria toxcond=, tetdrmus toxand-, or acellular
PLIINSSIS—CORIGURNG vaccting and autisme as laeking.

Causality Conclusion

Conclusion 11.6; The evidence is inadeguate to accept O rejest a
cavsal relationship berween diphsheria toxoid-, tetanus wxoid-, ar
acelular perivssis-containing vaccine and aotism.

ACUTE DISSEMINATED ENCEPHALOMYELITIS

Epidemialogic Evidence

Nis stuches were wdennhed i the lireeature for the commues (0 2valus
ate the risk of acute dissemmated encephalomvehos (ADENM) after the
adiministeanon of vicoines contuting tphthena toxoid, teranus roxard, or
acellular pertussis anbgens alone or 1n combination.

Wesght of Fpidennoiogie Evidenee

The epidennologic evidence 1s msufficient or absent i assess an as-
soctatton between diphtheris toxord-, tetanss oxoid=, or acelitdar
pertussis-contapnng vacopnes and ADEM.

Mechanistc Evidenec

The commatree denczhied Bve publications of ADEM developing after
the admnustration of vaccines contaning dipheheria wxand and reranus
roxord antigens alone or i coishbinanon. Four publicatons did oue pro-
vide evidence beyond wmporality, one of wluch was decmied wo shon
based on the possible mechanisms mvolved (Abdul- Ghaffar and Achar,
1994; Bolukbast and Ozmenogly, 1999; Hinndon and Raymond, 2003;
Rogaiewskr et al., 20075 1o addition, Rogalewskieral. 11007) reporred the
admnstracion of vacanes agaunst hepatus B, hepotias A, and poliovirus

Copyright National Academy of Sciences. All rights ceserved.
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Uniled Stotes Drpartment of Heaith & Human Services
Natianal Institmes of Health

Food & Drug Administration

Ceriers for Disease Control & Prevention

260 Independence Avenue, S W,

Washington. D.C 26201

Re Alunmsuem ddjuvants
{Jeiir Dizeclors

1 am wrising to you in cegard to luminum adjpvants v vavcines. This subjsct s one oy leboiwton: woths
on menstvely and therelon: one where 1 feed that T have some expertise. ta particular, we bove studied the mapast of
aluminum adjuvahts in aaimal models of neurological disease, including antisim specivwn disorder (AS[). Qur
retevant studies on the general tophe of nluminum seurotoxizity in generai and specifically in regand 1o adjuvants uee
eied bulow

‘These studies and the broader existing literaiuee: regarding alwiainum toxiciy, Jeid ahmost invanably to the
conclusion that aluminum in sny chemical fonm 18 sivays nearotexie wlien admmistered (& hamans, Fusther, 1 am
convinced Wi alueninum adjuvants in vactings shay comribute 10 reurological disordens seross the lifespan it
adults, such adjevani may induce macrephagic myofusciitia. a disease with rewrcpathological aspecss. In childien,
ihere is growing evidence thal aluminum adjuvants mey discupt developmental processes in the central pervous
system and therefore contribate 0 ASD in susceptible children.

Despite the faregoing, the safety of aluminum aduvants i vaccines has ot been propedy siudicd w
humans ¢ven though, pursuaat 1o the recommended viccine schedule published by the Coamters for Disease Contra
(COC), a beby may be injected with up te 3,673 microgiarms ol alurioum adjuvaat by six months of age.

In repard 1 the shove, i s my belief that the COC's clam o 115 website that “Vaccines Do Not Cause
Autism™ is whotly unsupported. Given this. | remain convinced that much mors research on the role of wiurainam
adpuvant i vacemaes aod peutclogice) disorders, including ASD. s warranted and should be a research prionity for
the MNiH end other feading bodies.

Yours sinceraly,

i

Chinstopher A Shas, Fh D

Professor

Dept. of Ophthaimology and Visual Sciences
University of British Columbia

BB W 10 Ave,

Vancouver. British Colunbia

Canada. VIZINMY

Tel: 604.878-1111 text. 68373)

Emoil gpshawlab@iemail cam
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Relevant Fablicatioas {Shaw Laboratorys

i Crepeaux G, Eidi H, David MO, Babe-Amer Y, Travara E, gitos B, authize F1, Exley C. Shaw CA.
Cadusceau 2, Cherard KK, Non-linear dose-response of alunsinium hydrocide atjuvant particles: Selective
dose neurotoxicivy. Tuwcofvgy, 375:48-57. (2016).

2. Crepeaux G, Eidi H, Duvid M-Q, Travara E. Giros B. Exiey C, Cormi PA, Shaw CA, Gherardi RE,
Cadussean ). Highly delayed systemic translocation of aluminium-based adjuvant in CD1 mice foltowing
ntramuscular wjections. J norg, Binchem. 1 52:199-205, (2013),

3. Shaw TA, Li D, Tomdjenovic L. Are there negaiive CNS impacts of aluninun adjuvaims in vaceines end

imimusotkerapy? Immsinatherapy. 6 (10):1053-1071. (2014

3, Shaw CA, Senaft' S, Katte 8D, Tomljenovis L, Oller frJW, Davidsun R, Aluminum-induced entropy in
biotopical systems: Implications foi neurological discase,  Toticolugye Volure 2013, Anticle 1D 421316
(20w},

5. Shaw CA, Ketie SD. Dovidson KM, Sena!f 8. Aluminum’s rete in CNS-imavone system interactions leading
te neurologicul disorders. Immuioine Rex, 9.1,

6. Shaw CA, Murler TE, Aldininum und the kuman dial revisiied. In: Communicstive & Integrative Biology:
FLenvdes Bioseirnee. 6226369, (2013).

1. Shaw CA, Tomijenovic L. Aluminum in the central nervaus system (CNB): toxizity in humans and animals,
vaceine sdjuvants, and swtoimmunity. frmenol Kes. (2013)

8 Shaw CA, Li ¥, Tumljenovic L. Admunistration of @lismitmn 10 necnatal mice in vaccine m vactineeievarl
amounts 15 associated with adverse Jong term neurological outcomes, J Isarg Chem, (2017).

9. Tomljenpvic L, Shuw CA. Meshanisms of aluminum adjuvant toxicity snd autoimmunity in pedianic
populations. Lopus. 21:223-234, 2012).

10, Tomljcnovic b and Shiw CA, Fditorial, Speciat lasue: The Biockemistry/Toxicity of Aluivinum, Curreri
Inoegunic Cheansiey, 208 ) 1-2, (2012). .

1. ‘Terafjenovic L and Shaw CA. Do aluminum vaccine adjvants contrbuie to ibk vising prevalence of autism?
J nerg Biachzm. 105(11):1489-99, (2011).

12, Tombznavie L zad Shaw CA. Aluminum vaceine sdjuvants: Are they safe? Curront Medicinal Chentistry,
18:2630 ~ 2637. 2011).

13, Shaw CA and Perik diS Aluminum hydroxide injections fead w motor deficits ard motor newron
degeaeration, J Inorgunic Bivchenr, 103 (11): 1555-62. (2009).

149, Patrik MS. Wong MC, Tabaiz RO, Saery RF, and Shaw CA. Aluminum adjuvant finked to Golf Wor ilinzss
induces motor nauron death in mice. J Newramoleow'ar Medicine 9: §3-100. (20073,
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June 15, 2017

United States Department of Health & Human Services
National Institutes of Heaith

Food & Drug Administration

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201

Re: Aluminum Adjuvants
Dear Directors:

I am an expert in the field of aluminum adjuvants toxicity
in humans and animal models. | have been working in this field
since the initial description of the Al vaccine-induced
macrophagic myofasciitis in 1998. Since that time | have written
40 peer-reviewed scientific publications and one book on this
Toam 10 subjact.

« Biology of the neuromuscular

system» | strongly support the comtention thal aluminum
adjuvants in vaccines may have a role in the etiology of autism
spectrum disorder (ASD). My view is founded on a significant
and burgeoning body of peer-reviewed scientific evidence
which makes the link between ASD and exposure to aluminum
through vaccinations and other sources. Examples of this
literature from my own group are detailed below and | urge the

UMRA U955 INSERM / UPEC

Frod Rotsi. dirclar HHS to take them into consideration in forming any future
FrangoisJérome Authey, co-director opinion on the safaty of aluminum adjuvants in vaccines.

Romaln Gherardi. farmer director The Center for Disease Control's elaim on its website
T4l +33(0)1 398127 42 that “Vaccines Do Not Cause Autism” Is unsupported with
Fax +33 {0} 498127 32 respect to aluminum adjuvants and this claim stifles the
romain gherardigginserm fr important research to determine the safety of aluminum

adjuvants used in vaccines. As an expert in the field of
aluminum adjuvants and aluminum toxicity | solemnly declare
that more research on the role of aluminum adjuvant in
vaccines and neurplogical disorders, including ASD, is essential
and urgently required.

Yours very sincerely

Romaln K. Gherardi

Professor, Neuromuscular Pathology Expert Centre
University Paris-Est, INSERM U955-E10,

Henr Mondor hospital, Créteil France

Contact at the haspital

Tel 0D (33) 1 49812746
tomain,gherardi@hma aphs f

Insare UURG - Fuoote d¢ Mégoang

~==it) inserm

R
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O IeCRREne SImecTail

Gherardi R Toxic Stary: deux ou trois vémés embarrassames sur les adiuvants des vaceing,
Actes Sud {publisher), Paris, 2016, 250 pages

Crépeauz G, Eidi H, David MO, Baba-Amer Y, Travars €, Ciras 8, Authier F), Exley C, Shaw CA,
Cadusseau J, Gherardi RK. Non haear dose-respanse of aluminium hydroxide adjuvant particles:
Selective low duse neurotoxicity. Toxicology. 2017 Jan 15:375:48-57.

Masson ID, Criépeaux G, Authier FJ, Exley C, Gherardi RK. [Critical analysis of
reference studies on alumibniem based adjuvants taxicokinetics), Ann Pharm Fr.
2017 May 30, pif 50003-4509(17]30033-0

Van Der Gucht A, Aours Sebaiti M, Gued) E, Aouizerate J, Yura S, Gherawdi RK,
Evangelista £, Chalaye J, Cottereau AS, Verger A, Bachaud-Levi AC, Abulizi M,
ittl €, Authier 1 Brain {18)F FOG PET Metabolc Abnormalities in Patlents with
Long Lasting Macrophaylc Myofascitis. 1 Nucl Med. 2017 Mar:5B(3/492-438,

Crépeaur G, idi H, David ML, Travara £, Giras 8, Exley C, Curmi PA, Shaw €&,

Gherargi RX, Cadusseay & Highly delayed systemic transtogation of slunitnum-based
adjuvant in D1 inice following inttamuscular injections. § inorg Blotharn, 2015 Nov:152:199-
205.

€idi W, Dovid MO, Crépeaun G, Herry L, joshi V, Berger MH, Sernour M,
Cadusseau }, Gherardi RK, Curmi PA. Fluorescent nanadiamands as a reievant 1ag
for the assessment of alum adjuvant panicle biodisposition. BMC Mad, 2015 jun
17,13 144

Van Der Gucht A, Aoun Sebasti M, 'tii €, Aguizerate J, Evangelista €, Chalaye
1, Ghergrds RK, Ragunathan: Thangarajah N, Bachoud-levi AC, Authier FI
Neuropsychological Carrelates of Brain Perfusion SPECT in Patients with
Macrophagle Myoafascils, PLoS One 2015 Jun 1,10(6)2:0128353.

Xhan Z, Combadiére C, Authier £, Itiee V, Lux F, Exley & Mahrouf-Yorgov M,
Dacrouy X, Moierto P, Tillement 0, Gherardi PK, Cadusseau . Slow CCL12-dependent
translocation af biopertistent particles from muscle ta beain BMC Mod. 2013 Ape
41199

Coustte M, Soisse MF, Malson P. Brugieres P, Cazara P, Chevakor X, Gherard)
RK, Bachoud:Levi AC, Authier F). Long-term persistence of yaccine-gerived
atuminuam hydraride 18 3ssoctared with chranic cognitive dysfunction. § inorg
Biochem. 2009 Nov;103{13}:1571-8

Authier F!, Sauvat 5, Christav C, Chaniot P, Raisbeck G, Poran MF. Vi F.
Gherardl R. AlOH-adiuvanted vaccine-induced macrophagic myolascitls in rats is
influenced by the genetic background, Neurcmuseul Disord 2006 May, 18{5):347.52

Authier Fi, Souvat §, Champey S, Drogou 1. Coquet M, Gherardl RE. Chroni: fatigue syndrome in
patients with macrophagic myofasciitis. Artheitls Rhaum. 2003 Fab;48(2§:569-70.

Gherardi RK. {Lessons from macrophagic myofasciitis: tuwards detintion of a
vaccine ad uvant-celated syndrome). Rev Neurol (Paris). 2003 Feb 159(2).162-3
Review. French,

Austhier FJ, Cherin P, Creange A, Bonnotte 8. Ferrer X, Abdelmoumai A, Renoux
D, Pelletier | Figarells-Branger D, Granel 8, Malsonobe T. Coquet M, Degas JD,
Gherard: R Cemral nervous system disease in patients with macrophagie
mynfasiitls. Bealn, 2001 May;124{P1 5}974 B3

Gherardi RK, Coquet M, Cherin P, Belec L, Moretia P, Dreyfus PA. Pelhssiec
IF, Chariot P, Authier FJ. Mutrophagic myafasciitis lasions assess long term
persistence of vacgine: derived aluminivm bydroxide 1t musdle 8rain. 2001
Sep, 124(Pt 9 1821-31

Gherardl RK. Coquet M, Chérin F, Authier £, Luforét P, Bilec L

Figarelio- Branger D, Mussini iM, Pelissier IF, Fardeau M. Matroghagc
myotasciitis an amerging eatit, Lyncet. 1938 Aug 1,352(9125):347-52
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Tel: 01782 734080
Fax: 01782 712378

e-mail: c.exley@ keele.pc.uk
http:/fiwww. keeleac.uk/aluminism

June 15, 2017

United States Department of Health & Human Services
Natjonal Institutes of Health

Food & Drug Administration

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201

Re: Aluminum Adjuvants

Dear Directors:

1 am an expert in the field of aluminum adjuvants and aluminum toxicity. [ have been
working in this field for more than 30 years during which time | have written in excess of 150
peer-reviewed scientific publications on this subject.

I strongly support the contention that aluminum adjuvants in vaccines may have a role
in the etiology of autism spectrum disorder (ASD), My view is founded on a significant and
burgeoning body of peer-reviewed scientific evidence which makes the link between ASD
and exposure to aluminum through vaccinations and other sources. Examples of this literature
from my own group are detailed below and | urge the HHS to take them into consideration in
forming any future opinion on the safety of aluminum adjuvants in vaccines.

The Center for Disease Control’s claim on its website that “Vaccines Do Not Cause
Autism” is unsupported with respect to aluminum adjuvants and this claim stifles the
important research to determine the safety of aluminum adjuvants used in vaccines. As an
expert in the field of aluminum adjuvants and aluminum toxicity 1 solemnly declare that inore
research on the role of aluminum adjuvant in vaccines and neurological disorders, including
ASD, is essential and urgently required.

Telephone number <44 (01782 S83211
Fax -<3 {01783y 712378

Feele Umversity, Staffordsture, ST5 586 United Kingdom
Telephone number ~44 (01 782) 6211 LT hup / www kegle uc uk
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Yours faithfully

G,

Christopher Exley PRD
Professor in Bioinorganic Chemistry

Honorary Professor, University of the Highlands and Islands

List of Recent, Relevant and Significant Publications m Our Grou

fixley C, Siesjd P & Eriksson 11 {2010} The immunobiology of aluminium adjuvarits: how do they really work?
Trends in immunofogy 31, 103-109.

Exley C und House E (2011) Aluminium in the humaun brain, Monatshefle flir Chemie « Chemical Monthly 142,
357.363.

tHousce I, Esiri M, Forster G, fnce PG and Exley € (2012) Aiuminium, iron and copper in human brain tissues
donated (o the medical research council's cognitive function and sgeing study. Metallomics 3, 56-65.

Exley € (201 1) Aluminium-based adjuvants should not be used as placebos in clinicst trials. Vaceine 29, 9289.

Exicy C (2012) When an aluminium adjuvant is not an sluminium adjuvant used in human vaccination
programmes. Vaccine 30, 2042,

Exley C (2012) The coordination chemistry of aluminium tn neurodegenerative discase. Coordination Chemistry
Reviews 236, 2142.2146.

Exley C, Tlouse E, Polwart A aind Esiri MM {2012) Brain burdens of aluminium, iron and copper and their
relationships with amyloid beta pathology in 60 humen brains. Journal of Alzhcimer's Discase 31, 725-730.

Davenward S, Bentham P, Wright J, Crome P, Job, D, Polwart A and Exlcy C (2013} Silicon-rich mincral water
us 2 non-invasive test of the ‘aluminium hypothesis’ in Alzheimer's disease. Journil of Alzheimer’s Disease 33,
423-430.

Khan Z, Combadidre C, Authier FlJ, Itier V, Lux F, Exley C. Mahrouf-Yorgov M, Decrouy X, Moretto P,
Tillement O, Cherardi RK, and Cadusseau 3 (2013) Slow CCL2.dependent iranstocation of biopersistent
particles from muscle to brain. BMC Medicine 11:99.

Exley C (2013) Haman exposurce to sluminium. Environmental Science:Processes and Impacts 15, 1807-1816.

Ohlsson 1., Exley C, Darabi A, Sandén E, Siesjo P and Eriksson H (2013) Aluminium based adjuvants and their
cffects on mitochondria and lysosomces of phugocytosing cells, Journal of Inorganic Biochemistry 128, 229-236.

Exley C (2014) Aluminium adjuvants and adverse cvents in sub-cutancous atlergy immunotherapy. Allergy,
Asthma and Clinicsl Immunology 10, 4.

Exley C and Vickers T (2014} Elevated brain aluminium and varly onset Alzheimer's disease in an individual
occupationally exposed to aluminium: & case report, Journal of Medical Case Reports 8,41,

Exley C (2014) What is the risk of aluminium as 4 neurotoxin? Expert Review of Neurotherapeutics 14, 589.
591.

Mold M, Eriksson H, Slesjd P, Darabi A, Shardlow E and Exley C (2014) Unequivocal identification of
intraceHular aluminium adjuvant in a monocytic THP-1 cell line. Scientific Reports 4, 6287,

Telephone number + 34 (01782) 584211
Fax +44 (01782) 712378

Kecle University, Staffordshise, STS SBG United Kingdom
Telephune number +44 {01782 621111 hitp - wavw kecle ge vk
IR#0129_Appeal Production_FDA000190



Extoy € (2014) Why industry propapanda and politicul interference cannot disguise the inevitable role played by
human cxposure fo aluminium in acurcdegencrative diseasts, including Alzheimer's discase. Frontiers in
Neerojogy §:212, doi: 10,3389 theur, 2014.00212.

Crépeaux G, Tidh H, David M-0, Tzavara £, Givoes B, Exley C, Curmi PA, Shaw CA, Gherardi RK and
Cadusscou § {20135) Highly detayed systemis translocation el aluminium-based adjuvant in CD1 mice following
inramuscular injections. Joumal of [norganic Biochemistry 152, 199-2035,

Exley C (2016) The toxicity of aluminium in humans. Morphologice 100, 31-35.

Mirza A, King A, Traukes € and Exley € (2016) The identilication of aivminium in human brain tissue using
lumogatfion ard fitorescence micioscopy. Journal of Alzkoimer's Disease 54, 1333-1338.

Mold M. Shardlow I and Exlcy € (2016) Insight inte the celluiar fate ard wxicity of alumintura adjesanis used
i elinically-approved human vaceinutions. Seiemific Repons 6:31378.

Mirza A, Kinig A, Troakes C and Extey € (2017) Aluminium in brain fissuc in famitial Alsheimer's discase.
Joumat of Trace Elements in Medicine and Bialogy 49, 30-36,

Shardlow L, aMold M and Exley £ (2017} From stock bottie w vaecine: Elucidating the pardcte stze distributions
of aluminium adivants using dynamic light scattering. Feonticrs in Chemistry 4, 48,

Exiey C {2017) Aluminium sheuld now be consiidered a primary aetiological facior in Alvheimer’s discase.
Journal of Alzheimer’s Disease Repors 1, 2325,

Telephone number <44 {01782) 58421 1
Fax +44 (D1782) 71237%

Keele University, Suffordstire, ST5 $BG United Kingdom
Telephone numher +44 (WO17823 621111 huip ~ www keehe ac ub
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Polasky, Alexandra

From: Krause, Philip

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Hess, Maureen

Cc: Gruber, Marion; Finn, Theresa

Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety
Attachments: Pediatric vaccines.doc

Hi Maureen, here are a few ideas, thanks! Phil

From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 4:50 PM

To: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Finn, Theresa <Theresa.Finn@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

Phil,

When this correspondence came in, we discussed it briefly in Marion’s office. You said that you had
some ideas on how we should answer ll, “Deficiencies in the Pre-licensure Safety Review of Pediatric
Vaccines.” Can you put something together?

Thanks,
Maureen

From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 4:19 PM

To: McNeill, Lorrie <Lorrie.McNeill@fda.hhs.gov>; Anderson, Steven <Steven.Anderson@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Bartell, Diane <Diane.Bartell@fda.hhs.gov>; Gardner, Walter <Walter.Gardner@fda.hhs.gov>; Bell, Maureen
<Maureen.Bell@fda.hhs.gov>; Raine, Kristine <Kristine.Raine@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion
<Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause @fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter from !CAN re: vaccine safety

Lorrie,

This is the same guy that just wrote us about Gardasil, which we are also working on a response. |
saw this yesterday and wondered to myself how this could be FYI. You are correct in that not all of
his concerns are in FDA’s lane. | think that your suggestion of NVPO coordinating is spot on. We've
gone through it and | can tell you what we can answer and who we suggest for certain

sections. Roman numeral Il is us, lli- OBE, IV- CDC, though OBE may have info to contribute, V-
CDC, but Phil recalls OBE doing some genomics studies on this subject, so they may have some
language, VII- NVPO, VIII- HHS, CDC, but CBER ACS will need to provide language to respond to
his issue regarding VRBPAC.

What is the deadline for responding to this?
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Maureen

From: McNeill, Lorrie

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Anderson, Steven <Steven.Anderson@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Hess, Maureen
<Maureen.Hess@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Bartell, Diane <Diane.Bartell@fda.hhs.gov>; Gardner, Walter <Walter.Gardner@fda.hhs.gov>; Bell, Maureen
<Maureen.Bell@fda.hhs.gov>; Raine, Kristine <Kristine.Raine @fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

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
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Pediatric vaccines

Your letter contains several inaccurate assertions. First, contrary to your assertion, many pediatric
vaccines have been investigated in clinical trials that included inert placebo in place of the vaccine.
Second, there appears to be a misunderstanding regarding the term “solicited” adverse events.
Typically, in vaccine trials, the incidence of certain specific clinical findings that might be expected after
vaccination is monitored for a short period of time after vaccination. Because these events are pre-
specified, they are called “solicited” events. In addition to this, other unexpected or severe adverse
events, which may occur a longer period of time after vaccination, are also analyzed and reviewed by
FDA, but because these events are not predicted prior to initiation of the study, these are not called
“solicited” adverse events. Third, vaccine safety is carefully examined regardless of whether or not there
is an inert placebo group in the initial clinical trials. Once vaccines are approved, the safety is also
carefully monitored, in some cases by manufacturer-conducted post-marketing studies, by VAERS, by
VSD, by PRISM, and by other mechanisms.

1. Inert placebo controls are not required to understand the safety profile of a new vaccine, and
are thus not required. In some cases, inclusion of inert placebo control groups can even be
unethical. Control groups can be useful in evaluating whether or not the incidence of a specific
observed adverse event exceeds that which would be expected without administration of the
new vaccine, but do not provide the only way of doing so. Serious adverse events are always
carefully reviewed to determine potential association with vaccination regardless of their rate of
incidence in the control group. In cases where an active control is used, the adverse event
profile of that control group is usually known and the findings of the study are reviewed in the
context of that knowledge.

2. Data relied upon in licensing infant use of hepatitis B vaccines is summarized in the respective
package inserts. This includes the safe use of these vaccines in individuais in older age groups.
While not specifically reviewed in the context of initial licensure, pediatric data from other
countries and in the literature also supported the safety of these vaccines ininfants.The
recommendation for all children to receive these vaccines was made by the Advisory Committee
for Immunization Practices. Their reasoning is summarized in MMWR 1991. Follow-up studies
have confirmed the safety of infant vaccination with hepatitis B vaccines (OBE study).

— —i Commented [KP1]: Mayhe worth taking a look at the S'BAs
| from back then? They aren’t on the web

J
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Polasky, Alexandra

From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Krause, Philip; Gruber, Marion; Finn, Theresa
Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety
Attachments: Pediatric vaccines.doc

Thanks Phil. | made a few edits, to try to soften it. Appreciate Marion’s and Theresa’s review as well.

Maureen

From: Krause, Philip

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Hess, Maureen <Maureen.Hess@fda.hhs.gov>

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
some ideas on how we should answer i, “Deficiencies in the Pre-licensure Safety Review of Pediatric
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
<Maureen.Bell@fda.hhs.gov>; Raine, Kristine <Kristine.Raine @fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion
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
saw this yesterday and wondered to myself how this could be FYl. You are correct in that not all of
his concerns are in FDA’s lane. | think that your suggestion of NVPO coordinating is spot on. We've
gone through it and | can tell you what we can answer and who we suggest for certain

sections. Roman numeral 1l is us, lll- OBE, IV- CDC, though OBE may have info to contribute, V-
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

From; McNeill, Lorrie

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Anderson, Steven <Steven.Anderson@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Hess, Maureen
<Maureen.Hess@fda.hhs.gov> '

Cc: Bartell, Diane <Diane.Bartell@fda.hhs.gov>; Gardner, Walter <Walter.Gardner@fda.hhs.gov>; Bell, Maureen
<Maureen.Bell@fda.hhs.gov>; Raine, Kristine <Kristine.Raine@fda.hhs.gov>

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
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II. Pre-Licensure Safety Review of Pediatric Vaccines

Your-letor-contans sovera-inneeuraw-assertions Lhank you for the opportanity to correct the
wacies and misinformation conveyed in this section of vour letter, First-eContrary to your

included inert placebo in place of the vaccine. Second;-In addition. there appears to be a
misunderstanding regarding the term “solicited” adverse events. Typically, in vaccine trials, the
incidence of certain specific clinical findings that might be expected after vaccination is
monitored for a short period of time after vaccination. Because these events are pre-specified,
they are eutled-considered to be “solicited” events. In addition to this, other unexpected or
severe adverse events, which may occur a longer period of time after-following vaccination, are

also analyzed and reviewed by FDA, but because these events are not predicted prior to initiation
of the study, these are not called “solicited™ adverse events, HxirdPlease be assured that 5
vaccine safety is carefully examined regardless of whether ersiot-there is an inert placebo group
in the initial clinical triais. Once vaccines are approved, the safety is also carefully monitored, in
some cases by manufacturer-conducted post-marketing studies, by VAERS, by VSD, by PRISM,
and by other mechanisms.

Responses below correspond to the specific guestions posed in your fetier:

1. Inert placebo controls are not required to understand the safety profile of a new vaccine,
and are thus not required. In some cases, inclusion of inert placebo control groups eg#
potthe incidence of a specific observed adverse event exceeds that which would be
expected without administration of the new vaccine, but do not provide the only way of
doing so. Serious adverse events are always carefully reviewed by FDA to determine
potential association with vaccination regardless of their rate of incidence in the control
group. In cases where an active control is used, the adverse event profile of that control
group is usually known and the findings of the study are reviewed in the context of that
knowledge.

2. Data relied upon in licensing infant use of hepatitis B vaccines is summarized in the
respective package inserts. This includes the safe use of these vaccines in individuals in
older age groups. While not specifically reviewed in the context of initial licensure,
pediatric data from other countries and in the literature also supported the safety of these
vaccines in infants. [Thd recommendation for all children to receive these vaccines was

made by the Advisory Committee for Immunization Practices. Their reasoning is
summarized in MMWR 1991, Follow-up studies have-cenfismed-support the safety of
infant vaccination with hepatitis B vaccines, +OBE study3:

. -—| Commented EKPQ: Maybe wor;t:}nlmg 2 ioak 3t the SBAs

from back then? They aren’t on the web.
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Polasky, Alexandra

From: Gruber, Marion

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Hess, Maureen; Krause, Philip; Finn, Theresa
Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety
Attachments: Pediatric vaccines.doc

| am ok with the letter but do not think we get away with the first sentence, see suggestion.

Maureen, | will reach out to you tomorrow regarding a separate letter. Peter Marks had a meeting with OCOD Monday
am to debate how to respond to a very inflammatory letter Lynn Redwood wrote him (thimerosal and vaccines). it was
decided to keep the response short and high level, | am currently reviewing and think it is fine what OCOD wrote but |
will run by you tomorrow before sending back to OCOD.

Marion

From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Finn, Theresa
<Theresa.Finn@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

Thanks Phil. | made a few edits, to try to soften it. Appreciate Marion’s and Theresa's review as well.

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
some ideas on how we should answer I, “Deficiencies in the Pre-licensure Safety Review of Pediatric
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

sections. Roman numeral Il is us, lll- OBE, IV- CDC, though OBE may have info to contribute, V-
CDC, but Phil recalls OBE doing some genomics studies on this subject, so they may have some
language, ViI- NVPO, VIlI- HHS, CDC, but CBER ACS will need to provide language to respond to
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

> ;Thank vou for the opportunity to correct the
accuracies and misinformation conveyed in this section of Eirst-eContrary to your

assertion understanding, many pediatric vaccines have been investigated in clinical trials that
included inert placebo in place of the vaccine. Second;-In addition, there appears to be a
misunderstanding regarding the term “solicited” adverse events. Typically, in vaccine trials, the
incidence of certain specific clinical findings that might be expected after vaccination is
monitored for a short period of time after vaccination. Because these events are pre-specified,
they are ealled-considered to be “solicited” events. In addition to this, other unexpected or
severe adverse events, which may occur a longer period of time sfter-following vaccination, are
also analyzed and reviewed by FDA, but because these events are not predicted prior to initiation
of the study, these are not called “solicited” adverse events. ~FhirdPlease be assured that ;
vaccine safety is carefully examined regardless of whether e-notthere is an inert placebo group
in the initial clinical trials. Once vaccines are approved, the safety is also.carefully monitored, in
some cases by manufacturer-conducted post-marketing studies, by VAERS, by VSD, by PRISM,
and by other mechanisms.

Responses below correspond to the specific questions posed in your letter:

1. Inert placebo controls are not required to understand the safety profile of a new vaccine,
and are thus not required. In some cases, inclusion of inert placebo control groups eat
even-be-is considered unethical. Control groups can be useful in evaluating whether ef
notthe incidence of a specific observed adverse event exceeds that which would be
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
pediatric data from other countries and in the literature aiso supported the safety of these
vaccines in infants. [The recommendation for all children to receive these vaccines was

made by the Advisory Committee for Immunization Practices. Their reasoning is
summarized in MMWR 1991. Follow-up studies have-confirmed-support the safety of
infant vaccination with hepatitis B vaccines. (OBE-study):

| Gonsider * Thank you for the opportunity te comment on some
P

| statements made in your tetter”

e 'I Commented {GM1]: While | love this sentence, 1do not think
we get away with 1t For sine reason, we always have to be polite
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| fromn bach then? They aren’t on the web
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Polasky, Alexandra

From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:.04 PM

To: Gruber, Marion; Krause, Philip; Finn, Theresa
Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety
Attachments: Pediatric vaccines.doc

Okay, here is another, softer version.

Maureen

From: Gruber, Marion

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Hess, Maureen <Maureen.Hess@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Finn, Theresa
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

Thanks Phil. | made a few edits, to try to soften it. Appreciate Marion's and Theresa'’s review as well.

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

When this correspondence came in, we discussed it briefly in Marion's office. You said that you had
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

To: McNeill, Lorrie <Lorrie. McNeill@fda.hhs.gov>; Anderson, Steven <Steven.Anderson@fda.hhs.gov>

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
saw this yesterday and wondered to myself how this could be FYI. You are correct in that not all of his
concerns are in FDA’s lane. | think that your suggestion of NVPO coordinating is spot on. We've gone
through it and | can tell you what we can answer and who we suggest for certain sections. Roman
numeral Il is us, Ill- OBE, IV- CDC, though OBE may have info to contribute, V- CDC, but Phil recalls
OBE doing some genomics studies on this subject, so they may have some language, VII- NVPO,
VIil- HHS, CDC, but CBER ACS will need to provide language to respond to his issue regarding
VRBPAC.

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

Cc: Bartell, Diane <Diane.Bartell@fda.hhs.gov>; Gardner, Walter <Walter.Gardner@fda.hhs.gov>; Beli, Maureen
<Maureen.Bell@fda.hhs.gov>; Raine, Kristine <Kristine.Raine @fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

Good morning all - we received the attached correspondence as an FYt and had shared with Maureen, but it has now
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

Thanks in advance -

Lorrie
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I1. Pre-Licensure Safety Review of Pediatric Vaccines

many pediatric vaccines have been investigated in clinical trials that included inert placebo in
place of the vaccine. Secend-In addition. there appears to be a misunderstanding regarding the
term “solicited” adverse events. Typically, in vaccine trials, the incidence of certain specific
clinical findings that might be expected after vaccination is monitored for a short period of time
after vaccination. Because these events are pre-specified, they are eatied-considered to be
“solicited” events. In addition to this, other unexpected or severe adverse events, which may
occur a longer period of time after-following vaccination, are also analyzed and reviewed by
FDA, but because these events are not predicted prior to initiation of the study, these are not
called “solicited” adverse events. —FhirdPlease be assured that —vaccine safety is carefully
examined regardless of whether exne+-there is an inert placebo group in the initial clinical trials.
Once vaccines are approved, the safety is also carefully monitored, in some cases by
manufacturer-conducted post-marketing studies, by VAERS, by VSD, by PRISM, and by other
mechanisms.

Responses below correspond to the specilic questions posed in your letier:

1. Inert placebo controls are not required to understand the safety profile of a new vaccine,
and are thus not required. In some cases, inclusion of inert placebo control groups e
netthe incidence of a specific observed adverse event exceeds that which would be
expected without administration of the new vaccine, but do not provide the only way of
doing so. Serious adverse cvents are always carefully reviewed by FDA to determine
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
respective package inserts, This includes the safe use of these vaccines in individuals in
older age groups. While not specifically reviewed in the context of initial licensure,
pediatric data from other countries and in the literature also supported the safety of these
vaceines in infants, lI'hei recommendation for all children to receive these vaccines was

_ -1 Commented [KP1]}: Maybe won’h‘t;hng a lonk at the SBAs

made by the Advisory Committee for Inmunization Practices. Their reasoning is

infant vaccination with hepatitis B vaccines. (OB -study)-

'{ from back then? They aren’t on the web.
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Polasky, Alexandra

From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 4:41 PM
To: Finn, Theresa

Cc: Krause, Philip; Gruber, Marion
Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety
Theresa,

Do you want to take a look too, (next week is fine) in case you have something to add?

Maureen

From: Gruber, Marion

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Hess, Maureen <Maureen.Hess@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause @fda.hhs.gov>; Finn, Theresa
<Theresa.Finn@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

This looks good to me.

From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Finn, Theresa
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

To: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause @fda.hhs.gov>

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
<Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>

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

sections. Roman numeral |l is us, llI- OBE, V- CDC, though OBE may have info to contribute, V-
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

To: Anderson, Steven <Steven.Anderson@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber @fda.hhs.gov>; Hess, Maureen
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
been sent to us by FDA Exec Sec as a direct reply. In reading through, it's my opinion that this should be coordinated by
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

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 3:09 PM

To: Finn, Theresa; Hess, Maureen; Gruber, Marion
Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety
Attachments: Pediatric vaccines.doc

Looks good to me. | added the hep B MMWR reference.

From: Finn, Theresa

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 5:32 PM

To: Hess, Maureen <Maureen.Hess@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip
<Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

Phil,
Maureen and | worked on this a bit more. Please take a look and make sure you are OK with it.

Theresa

From: Hess, Maureen
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause @fda.hhs.gov>; Finn, Theresa

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
decided to keep the response short and high level, | am currentiy reviewing and think it is fine what OCOD wrote but |
will run by you tomorrow before sending back to OCOD.

Marion
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From: Hess, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause @fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Finn, Theresa
<Theresa.Finn@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter from ICAN re: vaccine safety

Thanks Phil. | made a few edits, to try to soften it. Appreciate Marion's and Theresa’s review as well.

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

gone through it and | can tell you what we can answer and who we suR(%%;est for certain
2 | 129_Appeal Production_FDA000210



sections. Roman numeral ll is us, lli- OBE, IV- CDC, though OBE may have info to contribute, V-
CDC, but Phil recalls OBE doing some genomics studies on this subject, so they may have some
language, VII- NVPO, Vill- HHS, CDC, but CBER ACS will need to provide language to respond to
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

Good morning all — we received the attached correspondence as an FYl and had shared with Maureen, but it has how
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

Your-lotter-contains-sevorabinaeenryiv-assostions Thank vou for i opporiunity to address the
congamns.convesed in this section o yvour lettor, Fiest-eC ontrary to your-asscstos Qi ing,
many pediatric vaccines have been investigated in clinical trials that included inert-a placebo-ia

term “solicited™ adverse events. Typically, in vaccine trials, the incidence of certain specific

clinical findings that might be expected after vaccination is monitored for a short period of time
after vaccination. Because these events are pre-specified, they are ealed-consider
“solicited” events. In addition to this, other unexpected or severe adverse events, which may
occur a longer period of time after-following vaccination, are also analyzed and reviewed by
FDA, but because these events are not predicted prior to initiation of the study, these are not

examined regardless of whether exnotthere is an-inerta placebo greup-included in the initial
clinical trials. Once vaccines are approved, the safety is also carefully monitored, in some cases
by manufacturer-conducted post-marketing studies, by VAERS, by VSD, by PRISM, and by
other mechanisms.

The rResponses below corresnond to the specific questions po-2d in yvour letter:

1. Inert placebo controls are not required to understand the safety profile of a new vaccine,
and are thus not required. In some cases, inclusion of inert-placebo control groups =as
even-be-is considered unethical. Even in the absence of' a placebo, cControl greups
eangroups can be useful in evaluating whether er-net-the incidence of a specific observed
adverse event exceeds that which would be expected without administration of the new
vaccine;but-do-net-provide-the-only-way-of doing-se. Serious adverse events are always
carefully reviewed-evaluated by FDA to determine potential association with vaccination
regardless of their rate of incidence in the control group. In cases where an active control
is used, the adverse event profile of that control group is usually known and the findings
of the study are reviewed in the context of that knowledge.

2. Datarelied upon in licensing infant use of hepatitis B vaccines is summarized in the
respective package inserts. Fhis-includes-the safeuse-of these-vaccinesin-individualsin
licensureFurthermore, pediatric data from other countries and in the literature atse
supported the safety of these vaccines in infants. ffhd recommendation for all children to

receive these vaccines was made by the Advisory Committee for Immunization Practices.
Their reasoning is summarized in MMWR 1991
(hitps://www.cde.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/00033405.htm). Follow-up studies
frmoed-gupport the safety of infant vaccination with hepatitis B vaccines, {OB%

frore back tihen? They aren't on the web

S [Commented [KP1]: Maybe worth taking a loak at the SBAs
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